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SIXTH SEMESTER B.COM. DEGREE EXAMINATION, SEPT. 2020

BUSINESS LAWS (REVISED)

Time : 3 Hours]

Instructions :
choice.

2) Q. No. 13 (Case Study) is compulsory.

[Max. Marks : 80
1) Attempt all Sections according to internal

1) ©0808 SORNIONOERIN IR, TN GVSOR0.
2) I Fosd 13 (3,500 &5 aDI) a‘a%aﬁomndog‘d.

SECTION-A
QTN — &
1. Answer any ten of the following :

Bevonm TR @’%ﬁe&ﬁ SpcteliieR
a) Define Business Law.
P, ngodad 39,85, DeRO.
b) Who is a minor ?
eﬁe&dom 03530 ?
¢) Whatis fraud ?
RRER 0TT DI ?

d) What is contingent contract ?
OO 2T DOTTERD ?

e) What is Quantum Meruit ?
Ren 2, BT womded ?

(1 0x2=20)
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f) Name parties to a Contrac !
“ 0 LTos B OO, SVAL

g) Who is a substituted agent ?
LEO BADFLRO woEd odRod ?

h) What is Enterprise ?
SNt "oy, 2000 7

) What do you mean by Unit ?
DU Q033D ?

j) Define the term Defect.
TR '53,50, 0.

k) What is ‘Appropriate Laboratory’ ?
T Fodpenzmd’ womdesd ?

) Who is a consumer ?
M,BT 038 03Rdd 9

SECTION - B (3x5=1
TN — W
Answer any three of the following :
Desors mrad% QUZ0%0 :

2. 'No Consideration, No Contract,

‘BéPoners WTOTRE) 'aowy NODTF, TR aZodse ? R0

3. What is Contract of Guarantee 7

7 What are its features ?
0=R LROTR0TSe) 9 (Clnte] Oiasaﬁ% AR 9

4. What is Tender ? State its @

Ssentials.
oo, Jeve) "’@ﬁ

0TSy ? w»5g @d@iﬁﬁé’mﬁa‘% 890,




-y

0 0 0 D 00 3. 2461~ FO4A-VISC-R-S-20

5. State objectives of Consumer Protection Act, 1986.
19860 rmyms Ofrw sodw vuritsnvaE) 0L,

6. Examine the cases which are deemed to be Quasi Contracts.
Ratg wonnviR BRewds LG HEcrnvE) oo,

7. Write the duties of competition commission.
ﬁdmew Clavin{ata) ssr:gm@ L3000,

SECTION -C (3x15=45)
e — 8
Question No. 13 is compulsory. Answer any two of the remaining.
=3 Sosd 13 SEREDTNNIL. WITFYNTO WeTs HCBE, SVBORD.

8. Describe the essentials of Valid Contract.
RS &,ab;odcﬁ e;adz%ﬁémﬁag SeIE0.

9. Discuss the various modes of discharge of contract.
LTS DR IO AAA] éo;mair{edrdgl 23237 0.

10. Examine different ways of terminating the Contract of Agency.
FODF TS wo;odddgl NRWFRIE AN mﬁrﬁ#abq BOEIXD.

11. Explain the rights and duties of Bailor.
o 'db’i% =02 iéraﬁéﬁeda’% DIORD.

12. Write short note on :
a) Composition of District Forum.

b) Objectives Competition Act, 2002.

sInIFrion e3ed wSond.
@) 3¢ Seddodd Tiss.

) 20023 Fpets RRIT CUTEEBRD.
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13. Case study (Compulsory)-

TgSee gy b (BTwRoh).
a) ‘X’ a minor lends RS. 25,0

b) ‘A’ promises to pay

o ant e 2T O
0 BRI @ VERTIZ. NN
3> DR, B0 BBy
5o0eangR, DO k
B peats ‘C’. ‘B’ beats 'C’, by

on due date. Can X approa
oBoIRE X'& 'y'an 25,00
£9530030%R T 2 RTRS BRB
X' aazsodmecrbd 30 Reenwas 7

Rs. 50,000 t0 B if
‘A’ ? Give reasons.

oRn. 50'000ﬁe§?&2¢ 2prdR)TeN ‘A’ s
NS 38& a’.\neﬁs% mepg)ﬁm{lm

‘A’ fails to pay. Can ‘B’ sué
‘B’ ‘C'8R, 2rBa3 ‘B
ER@oZS. ‘B'D (©'an BREIVBYS.
POV, &8 Teors WROTON B A
59069 DeRD.
Mr. Anand agreed to let his music hall to Bharati on rental basis

from 01-04-2020 for a period of one year. On 30th March 2020, the
music hall was burnt by fire. Can Bharati file a suit against Anang

for compensation ? State reasons.
D08 01-04-2020 00T 2,003 IRFT BTN STOTI 3T, KON
PRI LB SOTE e 308N ERELL L&ERORTITIS. ejd% ARBL
30-03-20208033 BoNe3 PIDw) L3087 SBISOSRNTS. T3 RoTLFTY
510803 FHOTTT,N BROTS é)dazgp 0% DRTWUIVT ? F90 JeR0. m




